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SOLICITATION NUMBER: DEP15898
Addendum Number: No. 01

The purpose of this addendum is to modify the solicitation identified as
(“Solicitation”) to reflect the change(s) identified and described below.

Applicable Addendum Category:
[ ] Modify bid opening date and time
[ ] Modify specifications of product or service being sought
[y/] Attachment of vendor questions and responses
[¢/| Attachment of pre-bid sign-in sheet
[ | Correction of error

[ | Other

Description of Modification to Solicitation:

Addendum for the Wyoming Landfill Leachate Force Main Project issued to publish the following
information. :

1. Q&A's
2. Pre-Bid meeting sign in sheet

No other changes.

Additional Documentation: Documentation related to this Addendum (if any) has been
included herewith as Attachment A and is specifically incorporated herein by reference.

Terms and Conditions:

1. All provisions of the Solicitation and other addenda not modified herein shall remain in
full force and effect.

2. Vendor should acknowledge receipt of all addenda issued for this Solicitation by
completing an Addendum Acknowledgment, a copy of which is included herewith.
Failure to acknowledge addenda may result in bid disqualification. The addendum
acknowledgement should be submitted with the bid to expedite document processing.

Revised 6/8/2012
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DEP15898
Questions from Pre-bid Meeting

Wyoming County Landfill Leachate Transfer Line Replacement Project

Question:

Answer:

Question:

Answer:

Question:

Answer:

Question:

Answer:

Question:

Answer:

What is the depth of the existing leachate transfer line?

The exact depth varies and is unknown, however the specifications
required a minimum depth of 36-inches to the top of the pipeline.

Is the Contractor to protect the existing leachate transfer line during
the excavation, trenching, and installation of the replacement line?

No, the existing line is to be disconnected on both ends and plugged with
grout. Given the planned alignment of the replacement pipeline and it
close proximity to the existing line the Contractor is likely to encounter the
older line during the work. In the event that the line is broken during the
excavation, it should be removed to the extent required to install the new
pipeline and then backfilled.

Where is the new pump station to be located?

The new pump station is to be located as indicated on the design
drawings. - The location is outside the existing pump station building,
between the existing secondary containment tank wall and the exiting
pump station structure. The control panel and electrical connections are
to be mounted and connected within the existing pump station structure.

Where is the existing leachate connection line feeding the pump
station?

The existing connection line which feeds the pump station from the landfill
is located along the southern side of the landfill access road near the base
of the hillside. The transfer line which is being replaced is situated along
the opposite or northern side (adjacent to the airport runway). The
existing leachate connection line from the landfill is to remain in service
and the Contractor is responsible for protecting this line during the work.
In the event that the line in encountered or damaged, it is the Contractors
responsibility to replace and/or repair the line to ensure its proper
Junction at no cost to the WVDEP., The approximate alignment and
location of this line is indicated on the design drawings.

Cant the gravity line be air tested instead of water tested?

Any alternative methods of testing the line may be submitted to the
Engineer and will be evaluated at that time.
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ADDENDUM ACKNOWLEDGEMENT FORM
SOLICITATION NO.:  DEP15898

Instructions: Please acknowledge receipt of all addenda issued with this solicitation by completing this
addendum acknowledgment form. Check the box next to each addendum received and sign below.
Failure to acknowledge addenda may result in bid disqualification.

Acknowledgment: I hereby acknowledge receipt of the following addenda and have made the
necessary revisions to my proposal, plans and/or specification, etc.

Addendum Numbers Received:
(Check the box next to each addendum received)

[ ] Addendum No. 1 [ ] Addendum No. 6
[ ] Addéudum No. 2 [ ]  Addendum No. 7
| ] Addendum No. 3 [ ] Addendum No. 8
[ ] Addendum No. 4 [ ] Addendum No. 9
[ ] Addendum No. 5 [ ] Addendum No. 10

I'understand that failure to confirm the receipt of addenda may be cause for rejection of this bid. I
further understand that any verbal representation made or assumed to be made during any oral
discussion held between Vendor’s representatives and any state personnel is not binding. Only the
information issued in writing and added to the specifications by an official addendum is binding.

Company

Authorized Signature

Date

NOTE: This addendum acknowledgement should be submitted with the bid to expedite document processing.
Revised 6/8/2012



